From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-20-00001 Shelton - Preliminary Survey

Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 11:53:00 AM
Attachments: BL-20-00001 Shelton - Preliminary Survey 3-12-20.pdf

BL-20-00001 Shelton - Comments PW Prelim 1-28-20.pdf

Good morning,

Attached is the preliminary survey for the Shelton boundary line adjustment application. | have
included a copy of PW original comments. Comments are due back to me by March 23, 2020 at
5:00pm. Please let me know if there are any questions.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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PART OF SECTIONS 10 & 11,
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, W.M.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY
GRADE GPS. ACCURACY COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332-130—080 AND
090.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO
THIS PROPERTY.

3. ACCORDING TO KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT (KRD) RECORDS, PARCEL 1 HAS _ IRRIGABLE
ACRES; PARCEL 2 HAS _ IRRIGABLE ACRES. KRD WATER MAY ONLY BE APPLIED TO IRRIGABLE
ACREAGE.

4. FULL PAYMENT OF ANNUAL KRD ASSESSMENT IS REQUIRED REGARDLESS OF THE USE OR
NON—-USE OF WATER BY THE OWNER.

5. THE LANDOWNERS MUST PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF ONE WATER MASTER FOR EACH
TURNOUT, WHO SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ORDERING WATER FOR THE ENTIRE PROPERTY. THE
MASTER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING WATER USE RECORDS FOR EACH LOT. KRD WILL
ONLY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING RECORDS ON THE TOTAL WATER ORDERED AT THE KRD
TURNOUT.

6. KRD OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ROADS ARE FOR DISTRICT USE ONLY. RESIDENTIAL AND
RECREATIONAL USE 1S PROHIBITED.

7. KRD IS ONLY RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERY OF WATER TO THE HIGHEST FEASIBLE POINT IN
EACH 160 ACRE UNIT OR DESIGNATED TURNOUT. THE KRD IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR WATER
DELIVERY LOSS (SEEPAGE, EVAPORATION, ETC.) BELOW THE DESIGNATED TURNOUT.

8. AN IRRIGATION EASEMENT 10 FEET IN WIDTH IS RESERVED ALONG ALL LOT LINES. THE 10
FOOT EASEMENT SHALL ABUT THE EXTERIOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY AND SHALL BE DIVIDED 5
FEET ON EACH SIDE OF INTERIOR LOT LINES.

9. KITTITAS COUNTY WILL NOT ACCEPT PRIVATE ROADS FOR MAINTENANCE AS PUBLIC STREETS
OR ROADS UNTIL SUCH STREETS OR ROADS ARE BROUGHT INTO CONFORMANCE WITH CURRENT
COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS. THIS REQUIREMENT WILL INCLUDE THE HARD SURFACE PAVING OF
ANY STREET OR ROAD SURFACED ORIGINALLY WITH GRAVEL.

10. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE ADJUSTED PARCELS AND PROVIDE NEW
DESCRIPTIONS FOR KITTITAS COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BL—-20-00001. NO CORNERS
WERE SET FOR THIS SURVEY AS THE NEW BOUNDARY IS TO FOLLOW KRD NB 29.2 LATERAL
THAT IS CLEARLY OBSERVED IN THE FIELD.

11. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE
BOOK 6 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 40, AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED HEREON.

SHEET 4 OF 4

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
ORIGINAL PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS
TAX PARCEL NO. 850633 (SHELTON)

FARM UNIT "A” ACCORDING TO U.S.D.I. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION FARM UNIT PLAT, BEING THE
NORTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST,
WM., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

EXCEPT

1. RIGHT OF WAY OF COUNTY ROAD (MANSPERGER ROAD) ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY AND A
PORTION OF THE NORTH BOUNDARY THEREOF.

2. RIGHT OF WAY OF THE KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT CANAL AS DISCLOSED BY APPRAISAL OF
LANDS RECORDED APRIL 15, 1943, IN BOOK 66 OF DEEDS, PAGE 157.

3. BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
SOUTH 03°41'48" WEST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID QUARTER, 327.88 FEET TO THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS EXCEPTION; THENCE SOUTH 85°18'12" EAST, 20 FEET; THENCE NORTH
87°55'59” EAST, 508.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°41°48” WEST, 1051.66 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO
THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION;
THENCE WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH BOUNDARY UNE TO THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID NORTH
HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID WEST BOUNDARY LINE TO THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. '

TAX PARCEL NO, 200633 (CLERF)

ALL OF THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER LYING WEST AND
SOUTH OF THE KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT "TURBINE DITCH,” ALL IN SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 17

NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, CONTAINING 25.90 ACRES MORE OR

LESS.

AND

THAT PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER LYING WEST AND BELOW THE
KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT IN SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, W.M., IN
THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

AND

THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER LYING BELOW THE
KITHTAS RECLAMTION DISTRICT CANAL IN SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, W.M.,
IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

EXCEPT ANY COUNTY ROAD RIGHT—OF—WAYS.

ADJUSTED PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS
PARCEL 1 (SHELTON)

PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED FEBRUARY __, 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES ____ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202002_________, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY,
STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 10, AND A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, ALL
IN TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 2 (CLERF)

PARCEL 2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED FEBRUARY __, 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES __ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202002 RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY,
STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON. '
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Planning Review Team
DATE: January 28, 2020

SUBJECT: BL-20-00001 Shelton

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application. In
order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide the
following prior to final approval:

1.

A survey map for review.

The applicant needs to be aware of the following:

a.

e.

An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal. Please contact our office if you have any questions or need further information.
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